The Presbytery of Middle Tennessee is a community of churches and church leaders whose role is to guide and support the work of its constituents, striving to build up the body of Christ through connections of mutual support, creating a culture of leadership development and church transformation.

ONE HUNDRED FORTY-SIXTH STATED MEETING THE PRESBYTERY OF MIDDLE TENNESSEE ZOOM MEETING THURSDAY, OCTOBER 21, 2021

9:00 am	1.	Registration (Order of the Day in CAPS)
9:15 am		Orientation to Zoom First Time Commissioners (10 min)
9:30 am	2.	CALL TO ORDER / WORSHIP
		Offering: NaCome Camp and Conference Center
	Break	
10:35 am	3.	Reconvene / Establishment of Quorum / Statement of Procedures /
		Recognition of First Time Presbyters / Seating of Corresponding Members /
		Adoption of Agenda
10:50 am	4.	Stated Clerk's Report – Therese Howell (5 min)
		 Approval of Minutes of 145th Stated Meeting (July 17, 2021)
10:55 am	5.	Administrative Committee – Cristi Scott Ligon (10 min)
11:05 am	6.	Finance Committee – Steve Douse (15 min)
11:20 am	7.	Committee on Leadership Excellence – Aaron Stauffer (10 min)
11:30 am	8.	Committee on Mutual Support – Stuart Wilson-Patton (15 min)
44.45		
11:45 am	9.	Co-Executive Presbyters' Report — Ray and Robin Thomas (15 min)
12:00 pm	10.	Committee on Ministry Report – Erin Howton-Angel (35 min)
12.00 pm	10.	
		Examination of Candidate for Ordination
12:35 pm	12.	Concerns and Celebrations
12.00 p	13.	Unfinished Business
		147 th Stated Meeting – February 2022 (Final Date and Location TBD)
12:50 pm	14.	Closing Prayer / Adjourn
==		

*Here are the ways to give to today's offering:

- + you can send a check to the Presbytery office (1113 Murfreesboro Rd, Suite 106, #216, Franklin, TN 37064)
- + you can go to the presbytery website, <u>www.presbyterymiddletennessee.org</u>, and click on the "Give Now" button
- + you can scan the QR Code below which will take you directly to the donation page



STATED CLERK REPORT TO THE PRESBYTERY OF MIDDLE TENNESSEE OCTOBER 21, 2021

INFORMATION

- 1. Information on Annual Statistical Reports will be emailed to clerks of session in December. Please make sure the Presbytery office has updated clerk of session information.
- 2. Session minute review will be held in November. Information will be emailed to clerks of sessions.

ADMIT TO RECORD

1. The Stated Clerk has received the minutes of the Commission to Install Dr. James Moran as pastor of First Presbyterian Church, Shelbyville. [minutes to be included in permanent record]

RECOMMENDATIONS

- 1. The Stated Clerk received a request to allow UKIRK Nashville to celebrate the sacrament of communion during 2022; Rev. Claire Berry will preside.
- 2. The minutes of the July 17, 2021 stated meeting of the Presbytery are attached.

PRESBYTERY OF MIDDLE TENNESSSEE MINUTES OF ONE HUNDRED FORTY-FIFTH STATED MEETING JULY 17, 2021

The 145th Stated Meeting of the Presbytery of Middle Tennessee met via Zoom on Saturday, July 17, 2021. Rev. Nolan Huizenga provided Zoom tips and information for first time commissioners. Moderator Chris Joiner called the meeting to order at 9:30 am.

WORSHIP

Worship was led by Dr. Sally Hughes (Trinity Presbyterian Church, Nashville) and Rev. Steve Thomas III (Honorably Retired). Dr. Will Berger (At-Large) provided music, and Mr. Ryan Moore (NaCoMe Camp and Conference Center) preached. The offering was directed to the UKIRKS of the Presbytery of Middle Tennessee.

DECLARATION OF QUORUM / STATEMENT OF PROCEDURES / FIRST TIME COMMISSIONERS / STANDING RULES / CORRESPONDING MEMBERS

After a break, the Moderator declared a quorum was present, and reviewed procedures for the meeting. First time commissioners to presbytery were recognized and welcomed.

Robert's Rules of Order, Newly Revised (11th Edition), the parliamentary authority for councils of the Presbyterian Church (U.S.A.), states electronic meetings must be properly authorized in the council's bylaws. The Presbytery of Middle Tennessee's bylaws, the Mission and Operations Manual, does not allow the presbytery to meet electronically. The Moderator stated it was not possible to meet in person to amend the manual to allow electronic meetings. The motion was made, seconded, and approved by the required three-fourths vote of commissioners to set aside the standing rules to allow the electronic meeting as well as receive the supplemental materials and additional item of business.

The Presbytery's Mission and Operations Manual and the Book of Order provide for the seating of corresponding members and teaching and ruling elders with voice and those with voice and vote. Any ruling elder serving as presbytery's Moderator, Vice-Moderator, Moderator-in-Nomination, chairs of committees, members of the Administrative Committee, members of the Finance Committee, and the Moderator of Presbyterian Women, are enrolled as members of presbytery and shall have voice and vote. Ruling elders commissioned to particular pastoral service, and ruling elders who have previously served as presbytery moderator, within five years of completion of his/her term of service, are enrolled as members of presbytery with voice and vote. Any ruling elder serving as a committee representative to a particular meeting of presbytery in the absence of the chair shall have the privilege of voice and vote for that particular meeting of the presbytery. Persons certified in church service who are ruling elders shall have the privilege of voice and vote at all meetings of the presbytery, during their term of service in ministry in the presbytery of Middle Tennessee. Persons certified in church service, who are members of congregations in the Presbytery of Middle Tennessee, shall have the privilege of voice at all meetings of the presbytery during their term of service in a congregation or other ministry validated by the presbytery. Should a question arise concerning the enrollment of any person, the presbytery may resolve the matter upon the recommendation of the Permanent Judicial Commission. Corresponding members were seated without objection, and are listed with the roll.

ROLL

The roll of commissioners, corresponding members, and visitors attending the presbytery meeting is attached (Attachment A).

AGENDA

The Moderator stated that the agenda for the meeting had been provided in advance to commissioners. The motion to approve the following agenda was approved without objection:

July 17, 2021 -1- *Approved* ______

9:00 am	1.	Registration (Order of the Day in CAPS)
9:15 am		Orientation to Zoom First Time Commissioners (10 min)
9:30 am	2.	CALL TO ORDER / WORSHIP
		Offering: UKirks of Middle Tennessee
10:15 am	3.	Reconvene / Establishment of Quorum / Statement of Procedures / Recognition of First
		Time Presbyters / Seating of Corresponding Members / Adoption of Agenda
10:25 am	4.	Stated Clerk's Report – Therese Howell (15 min)
		 Final Report of the Administrative Commission for First United Presbyterian
		Church, Sparta
		 Approval of Minutes of 144th Stated Meeting (May 20, 2021)
10:40 am	5.	Administrative Committee – Cristi Scott Ligon (15 min)
10:55 am	6.	Finance Committee – Steve Douse (15 min)
11:10 am	7.	Co-Executive Presbyters' Report – Robin & Ray Thomas (10 min)
11:20 am	8.	Committee on Leadership Excellence – Aaron Stauffer (20 min)
11:40 am	9.	Committee on Ministry Report – C. Nolan Huizenga (30 min)
		Commissioning of Ruling Elder
12:10 pm	10.	Concerns and Celebrations
		Unfinished Business
		145 th Stated Meeting – Thursday, October 21, 2021, NaCoMe Camp and Conference
		Center
12:25 pm	11.	Closing Prayer / Adjourn

STATED CLERK'S REPORT

Ruling Elder Therese Howell, Stated Clerk, presented the following report.

Presbytery Records

The Stated Clerk reported the Presbytery's records and files had been received by the Presbyterian Historical Society in Philadelphia, where they will be held on deposit for the Presbytery. She thanked the staff of Westminster Presbyterian Church, Nashville, for their support and patience as the files and records were packed up.

Approval of Minutes of 144th Stated Meeting (May 20, 2021)

The minutes and roll of the 144th Stated Meeting, held on May 20, 2021, were provided with the Presbytery packet. The motion was made, seconded, and approved without objection to approve the minutes and the roll as presented.

Final Report of the First Sparta Administrative Commission

The Stated Clerk received the final report of the Administrative Commission for First United Presbyterian Church, Sparta. The Rev. Joel Kelly, a member of the administrative commission, presented the report.

On October 15, 2020, during the one hundred forty-second stated meeting of the Presbytery of Middle Tennessee, the Committee on Ministry, at the request of the First United Presbyterian Church, Sparta, TN, recommended that the Presbytery of Middle Tennessee create an Administrative Commission for the dissolution of its congregation.

The COM recommendation was passed with the following members elected to serve on the Administrative Commission (AC): Rev. Meredith Cox, Vanderbilt University Medical Center, Nashville; Rev. Joel Kelly, Calvary Presbyterian Church, Crossville; Rev. Michael McLaughlin, First Presbyterian Church, Cookeville; Elder Shirley Puckett, Buffalo Valley Presbyterian Church; Elder Donna Simpson, First Presbyterian Church, Cookeville. At an organizational meeting on October 28, 2020 the AC selected Rev. Michael McLaughlin as moderator of the commission and Donna Simpson as clerk.

July 17, 2021 -2- *Approved* ______

Actions of the Administrative Commission

In keeping with the charge and instructions provided, the Administrative Commission has done the following:

- 1. Assisted the session and members of FUPC to wind up the affairs of the church.
- 2. Planned, in consultation with the session and members of First United Presbyterian Church, Sparta, a closing worship service, to honor the life, ministry, and witness of the church. The service was held on the grounds of the FUPC property on June 6, 2021. Members, former members, former ministers, our Co-Executive presbyters, as well as the members of the Presbytery of Middle Tennessee were invited to gather for the service. The turnout was solid with over 40 persons in attendance and the service was beautiful.
- 3. Received the records of the session, including, but not limited to, all session minutes, the church's roll / register, all minutes of congregational meetings, all minutes of the Board of Deacons, and any other legal and financial records. These records will be deposited with the Stated Clerk of presbytery, who shall transmit them to the Presbyterian Historical Society.
- 4. Per F.O.G, Chapter IV, G-4.02, took possession of all real and personal property, financial records, inventories of equipment, and other assets, and will arrange for transfer of title to the Presbytery of all accounts and real property know to be in possession of First United Presbyterian Church, Sparta.
- 5. Secured and paid premium for proper insurance on the FUPC property.
- 6. Secured and paid for a survey of the FUPC property marking the manse and church building as separate properties for easier/faster sale.
- 7. Consulted with remaining session members of FUPC, Sparta, regarding requests the congregation may have related to the disposal of equipment, memorials, and other property of the church. Consulted with members of nearby PC(USA) congregations regarding the disposal of personal properties which can be utilized by those congregations.
- 8. Conferred with the Trustees of the Presbytery of Middle Tennessee regarding the use of the property of FUPC, Sparta.
- 9. Communicated with tenants of the manse and collected rent payments through May. Tenants have vacated the manse as of June 1, 2021 and the house is in good condition following a walkthrough by AC members.
- 10. Studied, consulted, discerned, and determined that a Presbyterian Church (U.S.A.) presence for mission and ministry would eventually be potentially impactful and viable in the Upper Cumberland region.
- 11. The commission determined that transformation and/or revitalization of a PC(USA) congregation is not currently potentially impactful or viable in the current location of FUPC Sparta.
- 12. Conferred with the Trustees of the Presbytery of Middle Tennessee regarding the disposal of the real and personal properties of First United Presbyterian Church, Sparta.
- 13. Secured the building. Kept the yard mowing service going for both the manse and the church. Throughout the Commission's work, the empty building was physically checked at least weekly.
- 14. Inventoried the contents of the church building (attached). The AC will continue working to sell, donate, or otherwise dispose of the inventoried personal items remaining at FUPC Sparta.

July 17, 2021	-3-	Approved
---------------	-----	----------

- 15. Fielded interest in the property by a few groups or individuals by word of mouth within the Sparta and White County community.
- 16. Consulting with local realtors to gauge the potential value of the real property of both the manse and the church.

Rev. Kelly presented the commission's first recommendation, that the Presbytery of Middle Tennessee grant the First United Presbyterian Church Sparta Administrative Commission the authority to conduct all business to sell the real property of FUPC for the best price available as well as to sell and/or otherwise dispose of the personal property of FUPC. There were no questions or objections, and this was so ordered by the Moderator.

Rev. Kelly, on behalf of the commission, recommended that all funds, from the dissolution of First United Presbyterian Church of Sparta, Tennessee, be set aside for ten (10) years in a designated fund to be used in the Upper Cumberland counties of the Presbytery of Middle Tennessee to establish and develop new worshipping communities or to revitalize and redevelop existing churches with a comprehensive plan. After ten (10) years if the funds have not been utilized, then they will be available for such other use as the Presbytery sees fit.

Elder Steve Douse, Treasurer, brought an amendment from the Finance Committee to strike the phrase, "After ten (10) years" and insert "as of July 2031" and to add the following sentence to the end of the recommendation: "While the funds remain restricted under this designation, they will be administered by the Committee on Church Transformation."

Mr. Douse spoke to the amendment, stating the Finance Committee commends the Administrative Commission for their work, and believes the amendment clarifies the time limit as well as the responsibility for the funds. Rev. John Larsen moved that "or its successor" be added at the end of the proposed last sentence. This was seconded and after discussion, approved.

The following amended motion was approved without additional questions or discussion: That all funds, from the dissolution of First United Presbyterian Church of Sparta, Tennessee, be set aside for ten (10) years in a designated fund to be used in the Upper Cumberland counties of the Presbytery of Middle Tennessee to establish and develop new worshipping communities or to revitalize and redevelop existing churches with a comprehensive plan. As of July 2031, if the funds have not been utilized, then they will be available for such other use as the Presbytery sees fit. While the funds remain restricted under this designation, they will be administered by the Committee on Church Transformation, or its successor.

Rev. Kelly presented the final recommendation of the commission, that the Presbytery give thanks to God for nearly two hundred years of ministry of First United Presbyterian Church of Sparta, its ministers, and its members. There were no questions or objections, and this was approved. The Moderator thanked the commission for its work, and for the ministry of First United Presbyterian Church, Sparta. Rev. Kelly then offered a prayer.

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE REPORT

Elder Cristi Scott Ligon, Vice-Moderator and chair of the Administrative Committee, presented the Administrative Committee report. She stated that the Administrative Committee continues to discuss appropriate formats and settings for future Presbytery meetings. Anyone with questions or suggestions should contact Moderator Chris Joiner.

Communications Coordinator

The Administrative Committee received with regret the resignation of Dr. Aimee Moiso has been hired as Communications Coordinator. Dr. Moisee has accepted a call with The Louisville Institute. Ms. Ligon reported that the Presbytery has contracted with Ministry Architects for a virtual office assistant who will handle the communications coordinator position.

Presbytery Office – New Mailing Address

The Administrative Committee received the final report of the Presbytery Office's move to a virtual office. The new mailing address for the Presbytery Office is **1113 Murfreesboro Rd, Suite 106, #216, Franklin, TN 37064.**

Reports

The Administrative Committee received reports from the Co-Executive Presbyters, the Stated Clerk, and the Treasurer.

Working Group to Revise the Missions and Operations Manual

The Administrative Committee received an update on the working group to revise the Presbytery's Missions and Operations Manual, and plans to bring revisions to the Manual to the October Presbytery meeting.

Social Justice Working Group

The Administrative Committee received an update on the social justice working group.

Matthew 25 Food Program

The Administrative Committee received an update on the Matthew 25 Food Program; volunteers are welcome!

Vision 2020 Report

The Administrative Committee received a report of the breakout sessions regarding Vision 2020 goals.

Committee on Leadership Vacancy

The Administrative Committee recommended that Shane Smith, pastor, Hillsboro Presbyterian Church, Nashville, be elected to the class of 2023 of the Committee on Leadership Excellence. Ms. Ligon stated she appreciated the work of the Nominating Task Force to fill the vacancy. The Moderator opened the floor for additional nominations, and there were none. The recommendation was approved.

The Presbytery took a five minute recess. The Moderator called the meeting back to order.

FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT

Ruling Elder Steve Douse, Treasurer and chair of the Finance Committee, presented the committee's report.

Financial Reports

Financial reports and investment results as of June 30, 2021, were provided with the Presbytery packet. Mr. Douse spoke briefly about the reports.

2019 Review

Mr. Doue reported that the Independent Accountants' Review Report for the year ending December 31, 2019, prepared by Mullins Clemmons & Mayes, PLLC, was complete, and provided with the Presbytery packet (Attachment B). He stated that Presbytery's financial statements were determined to be in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, with only one long-standing exception involving our decision not to book pledges as income until they are paid rather than at the time of receipt.

Fund for Rev. Lucas Mburu and Family

At the request of Dr. Jaco Hamman of Vanderbilt Divinity School, the Finance Committee voted to establish a designated fund to serve as a conduit for gifts to support the family of Rev. Lucas Mburu, a Kenyan doctoral candidate at Vanderbilt.

July 17, 2021 -5- *Approved* ______

Designated Funds Working Group

A working group of the Finance Committee, headed by vice-moderator Melinda Sanders, is reviewing Presbytery's designated funds with an eye toward proposing revisions that would:

- a. More clearly define the purposes and uses of each fund;
- b. Specify how the money in each fund can be accessed and, if appropriate, how the funds will be augmented or replenished in the future;
- c. Identify the committee of Presbytery responsible for administering the fund; and
- d. Categorize the funds according to duration (temporary or permanent), formal constraints on how the funds are used (restricted or unrestricted), and whether the object is to hold funds for Presbytery to use for its own purposes or to serve as a conduit for contributions to third parties (accumulation or pass-through).

<u>Database System</u>

The Finance Committee approved the purchase of a database system – the Presbytery Office Management Assistant – specifically designed for the needs of mid-councils like PMT. This software will allow staff to maintain a single dataset for information such as contact information for pastors, staff, and clerks of session that can be used for all purposes, as opposed to our current system in which separate lists are maintained in a variety of different programs and formats. The result should be both greater accuracy of information and increased efficiency. The \$4,980 cost includes data loading, training, and maintenance for the first two years.

East Brentwood Property Tax Exemption

The partial denial of a tax exemption application for property adjacent to East Brentwood Presbyterian Church, which is owned by the Presbytery but leased to the Christian Legacy Foundation and the Pastoral Center for Healing, has been appealed to the State Board of Equalization.

Administrative Commission for First Sparta

The Finance Committee reviewed the Report of the Administrative Commission for First United Presbyterian Church of Sparta, and will propose two amendments on Recommendation No. 3 of the report. The amendments will clarify the end date of the ten year term and which Presbytery committee will be responsible for the administration of funds. It is our understanding that the Administrative Commission has no objection to the proposed changes.

Investment Policy

Mr. Douse reported that the Finance Committee recommended approval of the amended and restated Investment Policy, which replaces the version that accompanied the Committee's October 15, 2020 report to Presbytery. The proposed amended policy was included in the Presbytery packet. He stated that there was a ypo in Appendix A, Transfer of Funds; 5/31/2022 should be 5/31/2021, and a corrected version was posted in the chat. Major revisions include a greater percentage allocated to equities, a detailed schedule for transitioning the portfolio from its current certificates of deposit, and the use of a Vanguard balanced fund as our primary investment vehicle. There were no questions or objections, and the Investment Policy as presented was approved (Attachment C).

Transfer of Property

Mr. Douse stated that the Finance Committee recommended that Presbytery approve the transfer of six church properties currently owned by Presbytery to the individual church corporations. The six churches to whom the property would be transferred are:

- a. Emmanuel Presbyterian Church, Nashville;
- b. Priest Lake Presbyterian Church, Nashville;
- c. Southminster Presbyterian Church, Nashville;
- d. St. Andrews Presbyterian Church, Nashville;
- e. Double Springs Presbyterian Church, Cookeville; and

July 17, 2021 -6- *Approved* ______

f. East Brentwood Presbyterian Church, Brentwood.

Mr. Douse stated these transfers are being made pursuant to the Presbytery's Church Property Sale Policy, adopted February 6, 2020. Attorney Jack Stringham, a ruling elder at First Presbyterian Church, Nashville, has been authorized by the Finance Committee to effectuate these property transfers on behalf of Presbytery's Trustees, if the recommendation is approved. After discussion, the recommendation was approved.

CO-EXECUTIVE PRESBYTERS' REPORT

Robin and Ray Thomas, Co-Executive Presbyters, welcomed commissioners and provided an update on their work in the presbytery. They expressed gratitude for the work of Nolan Huizenga and Aimee Moiso and best wishes as they move to Louisville for Dr. Moiso's new call. The Co-Executives also reminded commissioners that it was almost Nominating season, and hoped that anyone called would be ready to serve.

COMMITTEE ON LEADERSHIP EXCELLENCE

Dr. Aaron Stauffer, chair of the Committee on Leadership Excellence, presented the committee's report.

Training and Resources

The Committee has previously identified the most significant training needs as Congregational Leadership, including committee leadership and spiritual leadership; Ruling Elder Training; and Social/Racial Justice Training. Ways to meet these training needs were discussed, including utilizing both live and virtual training, taking advantage of expertise within the Presbytery and bringing in outside speakers.

The Committee noted that there are many existing resources that church leadership may not be aware of and discussed ways to promote those resources.

The Committee will continue to work to develop and deliver Committee Leadership training, Ruling Elder training, and Social/Racial Justice Training for the Presbytery.

Dr. Stauffer reported the committee has tentatively scheduled the following Presbytery Training Opportunities:

- October 2021: Treasurer Training and Full Calendar Presentation
- Feb. 2022: Team Building
- May 2022: Negotiating a Call
- August 2022: *Leading in Diversity*
- November 2022: Navigating Power Dynamics in the Church

COMMITTEE ON MINISTRY

Rev. Nolan Huizenga, chair of the Committee on Ministry, presented the committee's report.

Chris Adams / Bi-Vocational Ministry

The Committee on Ministry received a report from Rev. Chris Adams and his experience with bivocational ministry. The COM discussed how best to support part time ministries, and Rev. Adams suggested a model might be developed to assist small churches.

First United Presbyterian Church, Sparta

The Co-Executive Presbyters reported on the service of celebration on June 6 at First United Presbyterian, Sparta.

Bellevue Presbyterian Church, Nashville / Ministry Information Form

The COM approved the Ministry Information Form for Bellevue Presbyterian Church, Nashville.

Samy Estafanos / Evangelical Arabic Presbyterian Church

Dr. Samy Estafanos, pastor at the Evangelical Arabic Presbyterian Church, stepped down as pastor of this new worshipping community. The COM approved the change in status of Dr. Estafanos to Member-at-Large.

James A Moran / First Presbyterian Church, Shelbyville

The Committee on Ministry examined Rev. Dr. James Moran, a member of the Presbytery of Central Florida, and approved his call as pastor at First Presbyterian, Shelbyville, effective August 1, 2021. Dr. Moran's statement of faith and biographical statement is attached. The COM approved the transfer of Dr. Moran from the Presbytery of Central Florida, as well as the following terms of call: salary, \$38,000; housing allowance, \$24,000; deferred compensation (403(b) plan), \$5,000; Social Security reimbursement, \$4,743; medical/pension, \$26,545; mileage allowance, \$4,212; professional expenses and continuing education, \$2,500; five weeks of vacation; and two weeks annual study leave. The COM approved the following installation commission: Sunday, September 12, 2021, 5pm; Teaching Elders: Sherard Edington (chair), First Presbyterian Church, Lebanon; Mark Bryan, Glen Leven Presbyterian Church, Nashville; Gary Kelly, Honorably Retired; Ruling Elders: Kate Canady, First Presbyterian Church, Shelbyville; Nancy Provost, Hermitage Presbyterian Church. Rev. Huizenga welcomed Dr. Moran back to the Presbytery of Middle Tennessee, and congratulated First Shelbyville on the call.

Katherine Nichols / First Presbyterian Church, Tullahoma

The Examinations Task Force met with Katherine Nichols, a ruling elder at First Presbyterian Church, Tullahoma, who has completed Commissioned Ruling Elder training. The COM will request her commissioning at the July Presbytery meeting.

Rosanna Anderson / First Presbyterian Church, Springfield

The Committee on Ministry approved the dissolution of the pastoral relationship between Rev. Dr. Rosanna Anderson and First Presbyterian Church, Springfield. The COM approved the change in Dr. Anderson's status to Member-At-Large.

Kristi Shay Moore

The COM dismissed Rev. Kristi Shay Moore, effective July 15, 2021, to the Presbytery of West Virginia to accept a call.

Scott Huie / Bellevue Presbyterian Church, Nashville

The COM approved the call to Rev. Scott Huie as designated pastor, effective August 1, 2021, for two years, and the following terms of call: 30 hours/week, Annual salary \$ 18,800; Annual Housing allowance \$ 30,000; Reimbursable Professional expenses up to \$2,500 annually; Reimbursable Automobile Mileage up to \$3,000 annually; Social Security Tax 50% of Self-Employment Tax; Annual Vacation of Four weeks inclusive of Sundays; Annual Study Leave Two weeks.

Larissa Romero / Downtown Presbyterian Church, Nashville

The COM sustained the examination of Rev. Larissa Romero, a member of the Reformed Church of America, and approved her contract as interim pastor of Downtown Presbyterian Church, Nashville, effective August 1, 2021. The COM approved Rev. Romero as moderator of the session.

Claire Berry / UKIRK Nashville (Vanderbilt and Belmont)

The COM examined Rev. Claire Berry, a member of the Presbytery of Mission, and approved her call to UKIRK Nashville (Vanderbilt and Belmont), effective September 27, 2021. The COM validated this ministry and approved her transfer from the Presbytery of Mission.

Morgan Wallace / Buffalo Valley Presbyterian Church and Mattie Smith Memorial Church

The COM approved the dissolution of the pastoral relationship between Rev. Morgan Wallace and Buffalo Valley Presbyterian Church, Buffalo Valley, and Mattie Smith Memorial Church, Silver Point, effective August 31, 2021. The COM also approved the status of Honorably Retired for Rev. Wallace, effective September 1, 2021.

Len Carrell / First Presbyterian Church, Columbia

The Committee on Ministry approved the dissolution of the pastoral relationship between Rev. Len Carrell and First Presbyterian Church, Columbia, effective June 30, 2021. The COM approved the status of member-at-large for Rev. Carrell, effective July 1, 2021.

Update to Sabbatical Policy

Rev. Huizenga stated the COM recommended the following change to the Ministerial Compensation Policy related to sabbaticals (text to be added is <u>underlined</u>; text to be deleted is indicated by <u>strikethrough</u>):

SECTION 3 - SABBATICAL POLICY

All full-time (35 hours per week or more) teaching elders and commissioned ruling elders in permanent installed positions are to and full time commissioned ruling elders shall be granted a compensated sabbatical of at least three months after completion of six years of continuous full-time service to a particular church, and such sabbatical is part of the terms of call/contract. The Committee on Ministry strongly endorses this policy for all full-time professional staff of any church. With the agreement of the session, a sabbatical will may be combined with vacation and study leave. If the teaching elder/commissioned ruling elder leaves within 12 months of completion of the sabbatical, he/she is not eligible for severance. In churches with multiple staff, congregations may limit sabbatical leave to one staff person per year. Pastoral Nominating Committees in the presbytery are required to incorporate sabbatical leave provisions into pastoral terms of call in order for such terms to be approved by COM. Part time installed pastors or pastors serving in temporary pastoral relationships with congregations may negotiate provisions for a sabbatical in their terms of call/contracts. The requirements of this policy go into effect upon approval by presbytery. and will only apply to all new terms of call after date of approval.

There were no questions or discussion, and this was so ordered by the Moderator.

Chris Adams / First Presbyterian Church, Spring Hill

The COM, at the request of the Pastor Nominating Committee of First Presbyterian Church, Spring Hill, recommends that, pursuant to G-2.0504c., the Presbytery approve the call to Rev. Chris Adams, who is currently serving as the interim pastor for the church. Rev. Huizenga stated that COM believes this is in the best interest of the parties, and if approved, the PNC will negotiate the call and terms of call. There was no discussion, and this was approved by the required three-fourths vote.

Mattie Smith Memorial Presbyterian Church, Silver Point

Rev. Huizenga stated that the COM had been made aware that the Mattie Smith Memorial Presbyterian Church in Silver Point wished to close, and recommended the appointment of an administrative commission. Without objection, the following charge and members were approved for the administrative commission:

- A. The Committee on Ministry recommends that the administrative commission be charged as follows:
 - (1) The administrative commission shall:
 - assist the session and members to wind up the affairs of the church, and transfer its remaining members. The Stated Clerk shall be authorized to grant letters of dismissal to members whose names are still on the roll for up to one year after the closing worship service; and
 - b. plan, in consultation with the session and members of Mattie Smith Memorial Presbyterian Church, Silver Point, a closing worship service, to honor the life, ministry, and witness of the church.
- (2) The administrative commission shall receive the records of the session, including, but not limited to, all session minutes, the church's roll / register, all minutes of congregational meetings, all minutes of the Board of Deacons, and any other legal and financial records. These records will be deposited with the Stated Clerk of presbytery, who shall transmit them to the Presbyterian Historical Society.
- (3) Under Form of Government, Chapter IV, G-4.02, all property of Mattie Smith Memorial Presbyterian Church, Silver Point, Tennessee, is held in trust for the Presbyterian Church (U.S.A.). The administrative commission appointed by the Presbytery of Middle Tennessee, on July 17, 2021, is authorized to take possession of all real and personal property, financial records, inventories of equipment, and any other

July 17, 2021 -9- Approved ______

assets, and arrange for transfer of title to the Presbytery of all accounts and real property known to be in possession of Mattie Smith Memorial Presbyterian Church, Silver Point.

- (4) The administrative commission shall consult with the session of Mattie Smith Memorial Presbyterian Church, Silver Point, regarding requests the congregation may have related to the disposition of equipment and memorials and other property of the church.
- B. The Trustees of presbytery shall have claim, on behalf of the Presbytery of Middle Tennessee, to any property of Mattie Smith Memorial Presbyterian Church, Silver Point not known at this time or property which may come to Mattie Smith Memorial Presbyterian Church, Silver Point as the beneficiary of a will or trust not known at this time.
- The commission shall confer with the Trustees of the Presbytery of Middle Tennessee regarding the disposal of the property of Mattie Smith Memorial Presbyterian Church, Silver Point. The Trustees of presbytery shall be responsible for the property, until such time as presbytery approves the disposition of the property. The administrative commission shall make a recommendation to the Presbytery of Middle Tennessee, in consultation with the Trustees of presbytery, for the sale of the property of Mattie Smith Memorial Presbyterian Church, Silver Point.
- D. The commission will report to the Committee on Ministry at least every three months. The COM recommends the following be elected as members of the administrative commission for Mattie Smith Memorial Presbyterian Church, Silver Point:

RE Linda Burgess (Mattie Smith Memorial, Silver Point)

RE Jim Petersen (First, Franklin)

TE David Eisenmenger (Honorably Retired)

TE Evelyn Graham (Member-at-Large)

Katherine Nichols / First Presbyterian Church, Tullahoma

The Committee on Ministry examined ruling elder Katherine Nichols, a member of First Presbyterian Church, Tullahoma, who has completed commissioned ruling elder training. The COM recommends that Ms. Nichols be commissioned to pastoral service at First Tullahoma. A copy of her statement of faith was included with the COM report. Ms. Nichols will, if requested, moderate the session, celebrate the sacraments, and officiate at marriages, at the request of the session; have a voice and vote at Presbytery meetings. There were no questions, and the recommendation was approved.

The Moderator propounded the constitutional questions to Ms. Nichols, and all were answered in the affirmative. Persons present in support of Ms. Nichols were recognized.

The Moderator thanked Rev. Huizenga for his work with the Committee on Ministry, as well as assisting with Zoom meetings. He hoped for grace and peace during this transition.

CONCERNS AND CELEBRATIONS

Ray and Robin Thomas led the Presbytery in sharing concerns and celebrations. Ray Thomas then offered a prayer.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

The Moderator stated there was no unfinished business, and thanked Robin and Ray Thomas and Therese Howell for their leadership. He stated he was grateful for their creativity, flexibility, patience, and vision.

The Moderator announced the 146th Stated Meeting would be held on Thursday, October 21, 2021, and commissioners should stay tuned on whether this would be in person or via Zoom. The meeting was adjourned at 11:45am upon motion made, seconded, and approved without objection after a closing prayer by the Moderator.

Therese P.	Howell
Stated Cleri	k

Attachment A

Teaching Elders

- _E_Adams, Chris
- _E_Anderson, David
- _P_Anderson, Rosanna
- _P_Angel, Erin Howton
- _P_Angel, Jonathan
- _E_Asbury, Beverly
- _E_Bagley, Tom
- _E_Bagicy, Toll
- _E_Barger, Bill
- _P_Berger, Will
- _E_Bird, Sarah
- _E_Bradley, Michael
- _E_Bray, Linda
- _P_Bryan, Mark S.
- _E_Bryant, William T.
- _E_Burgener, John "Bo"
- _E_Caldwell, Elizabeth
- _E_Canon, Amelia
- _E_Carrell, Len
- _E_Casner, Paul
- _E_Catoe, Lee
- _E_Cejka, III, Joseph
- _E_Cheetham, John T.
- E Cheifetz, Laura M.
- _E_Chuquimia, Teddy
- E Clewer, Harry
- _E_Coates, Coleman Lewis
- _E_Cowan, John
- _P_Cox, Meredith
- E Crawford, John
- E Crumpler, David
- _E_Danner, Charles
- _E_Davis, Michael
- _E_DeVries, Adam
- E DeVries, Mark
- _E_Drake, Donovan
- E Durnell, Warner R.
- _E_Early, Kim Maphis
- _E_Early, Robert
- _E_Edington, Sherard
- _E_Eisenmenger, David
- E Estafanos, Samy
- _E_Fraser, Carrie
- _E_Gasser, Anna D.
- _E_Gay, Andy
- _E_Gerber, David

- _E_Gilliam, Elizabeth
- _E_Gilliss, Martha Schull
- _P_Glover, Gregory
- _E_Glover, Leslie
- P Gordon, Stuart
- _E_Graham, M. Evelyn
- _E_Griffith, Guy D.
- _E_Groves, Lindsey
- _E_Gundersen, Carl A.
- _E_Gung, Justin
- _E_Gunter, Keith
- E_Hamman, Jaco
- _P_Handlson, Pat
- _E_Harding, Bobby
- _E_Harkness, David
- _E_Harrell, James E.
- $_{\rm E_Hassall}$, Harry S.
- _E_Hawthorne, Blake
- _E_Hermann, Lisa C.
- P Herring, Jane
- _E_Hilley, John R.
- _E_Hinkle, Jr., John
- _E_Hodgson, Peter
- _E_Hoechst, Jeanne'
- _E_Horn, John
- _E_Hudnut-Beumler, Heidi
- _E_Hudnut-Beumler, Jim
- _P_Hughes, Sally
- _E_Huie, Scott
- _P_Huizenga, C. Nolan
- E Hunter, Jeannie
- _E_Jarvis, Jennifer
- E Johnson, Charles N.
- _P Joiner, Christopher A.
- E Jones, Todd B.
- _E_Kane, Jeff
- _E_Kang, Byung Hee
- _E_Kang, Se Bong
- _E_Kang, Shin
- _E_Kaufman, John E.
- E Kelly, Gary
- P Kelly, Joel
- _E_Kidd, David
- E Kim, Yoon Min
- _E_Klein, Candace
- _E_Knight, Carole

July 17, 2021 Stated Meeting Roll

- _E_Lancaster, Jimmie
- _P_Larson, John
- ____ _E_Leftwich, Phil
- _E_Lewis, John
- _E_Lipsey, McCurdy
- _E_Logan, Gail
- _P_Magee, Michael J.
- _E_McCaw, Beth
- E McClure, Annie
- _E_McCormack, Robert E.
- _E_McCullough, John
- _P_McCullough, Mary Louise
- _E_McKinsey, Sally Ann
- _E_McLaughlin, Michael D.
- _E_McMillion, Claude
- ____E_McRight, Dan
- _E_McVey, Bruce
- _E_Moffatt, III, Charles L.
- _P_Moiso, Aimee
- E Montgomery, Robert
- _E_Moore, Kristi
- _E_Moore, Ryan
- _E_Mueller, Mark
- _P_Mueller, Toby
- _E_Muse, Perry
- _E_Musgrave, John
- _E_Musick, Steve
- _E_Nally, Sara
- _E_Nash, Jim
- _E_Neil, Richard
- E Newsom, Ernest B.
- _E_Nguot, Peter Lul
- E Nichols, James A.
- _E_Nickell, Kay Pickens
- E Nyhuis, Jule
- _P_Orfield, Rachel Thompson
- E Paddon, Richard
- _E_Padget, Donald
- _E_Page, Fred _E_Paterik, Roy
- _E_Patton, Tom
- _E_Pentecost, Mike
- _E_Picard, John Paul
- _E_Ramirez, Lilia M.
- _P_Randleman, Sandra
- _E_Rector, Stacy
- A Absent
- I Inactive

- _E_Richardson, W. W.
- _E_Ritchie, Jeff
- _E_Ritchie, Megan
- _E_Rodriguez, Josh
- E Rogers-Vaughn, Annette
- _E_Rouquie, Richard
- _P_Salyer, Carson
- _P_Salyer, Janet
- _E_Sawyer, David
- _E_Schultz, Harris
- _E_Schwartz, Cindy
- _P_Shaw, Mary Sellers
- _E_Skelly, John J., III
- _E_Smathers, Mike
- _E_Smith, Jimmy D.
- _P_Smith, John A.
- _E_Smith, Shane _E_Smith, Shawn Thomas
- _E_Soderquist, Ann
- E Sous, Wael
- _P_Stoker, Amy B.
- _E_Tate, Carol _P_Thomas, C. S. (Steve) III
- _P_Thomas, Ray
- _E_Thompson, C.J.
- _E_Thompson, Marjorie _E_Todd, John
- _E_Todd, Taylor
- _P_Traylor, Leslie
- _E_Tuck, Janet
- _E_Tyndall, Thomas B. _E_Vasquez-Paredes, Gustavo
- _E_Vasquez Faredes
- _E_Walker, Thomas D.
- _P_Wallace, Morgan _E_Weingartner, Robert J.
- E White, Jack
- _E_White, Linda _E_Wilson, Amos L.
- P Wilson, Mike
- _E_Yang, Sunggu
 P Yates, Stephen
- _E_Zeigler, Richard

Ruling Elder Commissioners Church	Represented By	<u>Church</u> Lewisburg, Bethberei	Represented By
Alexandria, Liberty Hill		First	1.
Allardt, First		Lamarilla Finat	2.
Alpine, Christ Ardmore, Bethany		Lynnville, First Manchester, First	
Belfast		McMinnville, First	
Bethpage, Oak Grove		Milton, Hopewell	
Brentwood, Brentwood First		Mt. Pleasant, First	
East	1.	Murfreesboro, First	1. Sarah Gwinn
TT d	2.		2. Robb McDaniel
Harpeth	1 2.	Northminster	3. Mary Moody
Buffalo Valley	Shirley C. Puckett	Nashville, Bellevue	1.
Clarksville, First	1. Phil Kemmerly	rushvine, Benevue	2.
	2. Liz Thomas	Donelson	1.
	3.		2.
Macedonia		Downtown	1.
Columbia, First	1. Pat Bridges	.	2.
	2. Dorothy Duncan3.	Eastminster	 Connie Hamblen .
Westminster	3.	Emmanuel	Barbara Halverstadt
Cookeville, Double Springs	Dora Estes	First	1.
First	1.		2.
	2.		3.
Post Oak			4.
Cowan, Fellowship	Joseph M. Kinard		5.
Crossville, Calvary	1. 2.		6. 7.
Culleoka, Central	۷.	Glen Leven	1. Emily Townes
Decherd		Gien Leven	2. Ronnie Townes
Dickson, First	Spencer Truett	Glencliff	Betty Currey
Pond	_	Hillsboro	1.
Fairfield Glade, Westminster			2.
Fayetteville, First	1.	Hillwood	1.
St. John	2.	Korean	2. 1.
Franklin, First	1. Chuck Cairatti	Korcan	2.
Tumini, Tust	2. Katie Gottlieb	Priest Lake	2.
	3.	Second	 Kevin Jablonski
Historic	 Debra Van Derveer 		2. Melissa Noe
	2. Robin White		3.
New Hope		Southminster	Sam DiCarlo
Gallatin, First	1. 2.	St. Andrews	1. 2.
Sudanese	۷.	Trinity	1. Vera Billington
Hendersonville, First	1.	Timity	2.
	2.	Westminster	1. Anders Hall
New Creation			2. Hank Hildebrand
Hermitage	1.		3. Denise Linn
Laraman ada E' (2.		4.
Lawrenceburg, First	1 Mickey Street		5. 6.
Lebanon, First	 Mickey Stueck . 	Woodland	o. Brett A. Withers
Spring Creek	~ .	Normandy	Claudia Hazelwood
1 0		- J	

Church	Represented By
Old Hickory	
Petersburg, First	
Pulaski, Brick Church	
First	1.
	2.
Readyville, Cripple Creek	
Shelbyville, First	1.
211410 / 11114, 1 1104	2.
Silver Point, Mattie Smith	
Smyrna, First	1.
2,,	2.
Sparta, Blue Spring	
Hickory Valley	
Robinson Chapel	
Spring Hill, First	Laura Pirtle
Springfield, First	1.
Springirera, 1 not	2
Milldale	Rick Robinson
Thompson Station, Bethesda	111011111111111111111111111111111111111
Tullahoma, First	1. Ken Diehl
, -	2. Katherine Nichols
Watertown, First	

Commissioned Ruling Elders

Waverly, Ellis Grove

Leonard Jordan, St. Andrews; Anne Keener, First Franklin; Elizabeth (Becky) Smith, Westminster Fairfield Glade

Ruling Elders, Voice and Vote:

Theresa Denton, Administrative Committee; Steve Douse, Treasurer; Therese Howell, Stated Clerk; Geeta McMillan, Administrative Committee; Cristi Scott, Vice-Moderator; Robin Thomas, Co-Executive Presbyter; Diane Thurston, Presbyterian Women; Stuart Wilson-Patton, Committee on Mutual Support

Corresponding Members, Voice, without Vote:

Kim Joiner, First Franklin; Joyce Merritt, First Murfreesboro; Ryan Moore, NaCoMe Camp and Conference Center; James A. Moran, Presbytery of Central Florida

Persons unable to be identified:

Claudia's iPad; Christy Jensen; Jennifer Bennett; Kam Handani; Lisa Carol's iPad; Lisa Renee Dugger;

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE REPORT TO THE PRESBYTERY OF MIDDLE TENNESSEE OCTOBER 21, 2021

INFORMATION

- 1. The Administrative Committee usually meets on the third Thursday of each month, following the meeting of the Finance Committee.
- 2. The Administrative Committee liaisons continue their visits with committees.
- 3. The Administrative Committee receives regular reports from the Treasurer, the Co-Executive Presbyters, and the Stated Clerk.

ADMIT TO RECORD

- 1. The Administrative Committee received an update on the working group to revise the Presbytery's Missions and Operations Manual.
- 2. The Administrative Committee received an update on the relief efforts for the Waverly flooding.
- 3. The Administrative Committee approved the February and July meetings in 2022 to be conducted via Zoom, and the summer and fall meetings to be held in person.
- 4. The Administrative Committee reviewed feedback from the May Presbytery meeting regarding Vision 2020 and determined that revising the Presbytery's goals should be postponed until a later time.
- 5. The Administrative Committee received an update on the Social Justice Working Group.
- 6. The Administrative Committee received an update from the Personnel Task Force; staff reviews are underway.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. The Administrative Committee recommends that the following slate of nominees be elected for service as indicated to the Class of 2024 (unless otherwise noted). A list of committee membership is also attached.

Administrative Committee: Greg Glover, TE, First Clarksville

Elinor Foster, RE, First Lewisburg,

Moderator-in-Nomination

Finance Committee: Hal Sauer, RE, First Nashville

Steve Thomas, TE, Honorably Retired

Comm. on Church Transformation: Bob LaGrone, RE, First Nashville

Keith Gunter, TE, New Creation

Comm. on Leadership Excellence: Laura Cheifetz, TE, Vanderbilt

Aaron Stauffer, RE, Second

Comm. on Ministry: Tom Drake, RE, Bellevue

Bill Patterson, RE, First Murfreesboro

Amy Stoker, TE, First Pulaski

Frank Wade, RE, Westminster Nashville

David Wood, RE, First Nashville Carol Foster, RE, First Fayetteville Comm. on Ministry, Class of 2022: Tom Bagley, TE, Normandy
Comm. on Ministry, Class of 2023: Sally Hughes, TE, Trinity
Comm. on Mutual Support: Teresa Burns, RE, First Pulaski

David Carlton, RE, Second

Comm. on Mutual Support, Class of 2023: Vacancy, TE or RE Comm. on Prep for Ministry: Kate Adcock, RE, Second

Guy Griffith, TE, Westminster Nashville

Blake Hawthorne, TE, First Lynnville

Comm. on Prep for Ministry, Class of 2022: Gloria Dale, RE, First Columbia Permanent Judicial Commission, Class of 2026: J. B. Smith, RE, First Lewisburg

Committee Chairs

Administrative TE Stephen Yates (by virtue of office)

Finance RE Steve Douse, First Nashville (by virtue of office)

Church Transformation TE Chris Adams, First Spring Hill

Leadership Excellence RE Aaron Stauffer, Second Committee on Ministry TE Erin Howton-Angel, Allardt

Mutual Support TE Bobby Harding, First Murfreesboro

Preparation for Ministry TE Mike Wilson, Second

Commissioners to the 225th General Assembly (2022)

Teaching Elder Commissioners: Lindsey Groves, Member-at-Large Lilia Ramierz-Jimenez, LatinX Hub

C. J. Thompson, First Manchester

Ruling Elder Commissioners:

Bob LaGrone, First Nashville

Kathy Nichols, First Tullahoma

Cristi Scott, St. Andrews

Young Adult Advisory Delegate Shammah Tapok, Emmanuel

Presbytery of Middle Tennessee | Committee Membership 2022 - 2024

· ·	nddie Tennessee Committee Wiemb	•
TE – Minister of the Word and Sac	S	ond Term <u>to be elected 10/21/2021</u>
C1 (2022	Administrative Committee	C1 C2024
Class of 2022	<u>Class of 2023</u>	<u>Class of 2024</u>
*Theresa Denton, RE	*Doug Berry, RE	* <u>Greg Glover</u> , TE
Emmanuel	Westminster	First Clarksville
*Mary Louse McCullough, TE	Heidi Hudnut-Beumler, TE	Elinor Foster, RE
Second	Westminster Nashville	First Lewisburg
T 4		Moderator-in-Nomination
	e; serve as members of both Administra	
Cristi Scott Ligon, RE	Stephen Yates, TE	Steve Douse, RE (Class of 2023)
St. Andrews	First Tullahoma	First Nashville
2022 Moderator	Vice-Moderator	Treasurer
	Finance Committee	
Evelyn Graham, TE	Rosanna Anderson, TE	<u>Hal Sauer, RE</u>
Member-at-Large	Member-at-Large	First Nashville
Melinda Sanders, RE	Anders Hall, RE	Steve Thomas, TE
Woodland	Westminster Nashville	Honorably Retired
	Committee on Church Transformation	
Lilia Ramirez-Jimenez, TE	John Hilley, TE	* <u>Bob LaGrone, RE</u>
LatinX Hub	East Brentwood	First Nashville
Chris Adams, TE	Kathy Nichols, RE	<u>Keith Gunter, TE</u>
First Spring Hill	First Tullahoma	New Creation
	Committee on Leadership Excellence	<u>ee</u>
, TE	Mary Moody, RE	* <u>Laura Cheifetz, TE</u>
VACANCY	Second	Vanderbilt
Dr. Mary Martin, RE	Shane Smith, TE	* <u>Aaron Stauffer, RE</u>
First Murfreesboro	Hillsboro, Nashville	Second
	Committee on Ministry	
Debra Van Derveer, RE	Erin Howton-Angel, TE	<u>Tom Drake, RE</u>
Historic Franklin	Allardt	Bellevue
Gary Kelly, TE	*Beth McCaw, TE	<u>Carol Foster, RE</u>
Honorably Retired	Telos at Southminster	First Fayetteville
Jim Petersen, RE	John A. Smith, TE	<u>Bill Patterson, RE</u>
First Franklin	First Dickson/Ellis Grove	First Murfreesboro
Cynthia Schwartz, TE	Shelby Smith, RE	* <u>Amy Stoker, TE</u>
Priest Lake Nashville	First Spring Hill	First Pulaski
Leslie Traylor, TE	Liz Thomas, RE	<u>Frank Wade, RE</u>
Hermitage	First Clarksville	Westminster Nashville
<u>Tom Bagley, TE</u>	Sally Hughes, TE	* <u>David Wood, RE</u>
Normandy	Trinity Nashville	First Nashville
	Committee on Mutual Support	
Josh Rodriguez, TE	Bobby Harding, TE	<u>Teresa Burns, RE</u>
First Nashville	First Murfreesboro	First Pulaski
Mary Sellers Shaw, TE	VACANCY (TE or RE)	* <u>David Carlton, RE</u>
First Franklin		Second
Ross Thomas, RE		
Einst Comin of old		

First Springfield

Committee on Preparation for Ministry

Meredith Cox, TE Michael McLaughlin, TE First Cookeville

St. Thomas, Nashville

Michael Wilson, TE

James Peeler, RE Second

Harpeth Brentwood

Gloria Dale, RE First Columbia

Honorably Retired

First Manchester

*Sandra Randleman, TE First Nashville

Westminster Nashville

Second

* <u>Kate Adcock, RE</u>

* Guy Griffith, TE

*Blake Hawthorne, TE

First Lynnville

Permanent Judicial Commission

Class of 2024

Bill Carver, RE

First Franklin

Christi Ensch, RE

Historic Franklin

Sharon Warfield, RE

Westminster Nashville

Class of 2026

Michael Bradley, TE

HR/Decherd

James Hudnut-Beumler, TE

Vanderbilt Div. School

J. B. Smith, RE

First Lewisburg

Committee Chairs

Class of 2022

Stacy Rector, TE

Carson Salyer, TE

C.J. Thompson, TE

TADP

Administrative TE Stephen Yates (by virtue of office)

Finance RE Steve Douse, First Nashville (by virtue of office)

Church Transformation TE Chris Adams, First Spring Hill

RE Aaron Stauffer, Second Leadership Excellence Committee on Ministry TE Erin Howton-Angel, Allardt

TE Bobby Harding, First Murfreesboro Mutual Support

Preparation for Ministry TE Mike Wilson, Second

Commissioners to the 225th General Assembly (2022)

Shammah Tapok, Emmanuel, Young Adult Advisory Delegate

Teaching Elder Commissioners:

Lindsey Groves, Member-at-Large

Lilia Ramierz-Jimenez, LatinX Hub

C. J. Thompson, First Manchester

Ruling Elder Commissioners:

Kathy Nichols, First Tullahoma

Cristi Scott, St. Andrews

Ordination Exam Readers, Class of 2023

Gloria Dale, RE, First Columbia

Therese Howell, RE, First Franklin

Aimee Moiso, TE, Member-at-Large

Sally Hughes, TE, Trinity Nashville

Alternates:

Joyce Harris, RE, St. Andrews Nashville

Annesse Ashton, RE, St. Andrews Nashville

UKIRK Nashville Board

2023 2022

Jody Kelly, Dinner Coordinator Kip Rush

Kelly Christie Josh Rodriguez

Samera Zavaro Bill Christie, Vanderbilt Advisor

Mary Sellers Shaw

Ryan Fox

COMMITTEE ON LEADERSHIP EXCELLENCE REPORT TO THE PRESBYTERY OF MIDDLE TENNESSEE October 21, 2021

INFORMATION

- The Committee usually meets on the third Thursday of each month at 9AM.
- The Committee is working to produce opportunities for leadership education that meet the needs identified in the survey of church leaders.
- A survey was sent to Session clerks and treasurers to aid in preparing a training session for church treasurers.

ADMIT TO RECORD

- 1. On November 6, 2021, there will be a training session for church treasurers.
- 2. On February 26, 2022, Lisa L. Thompson, Ph.D., will speak on her new book *Preaching the Headlines: Possibilities and Pitfalls*.

COMMITTEE ON MUTUAL SUPPORT REPORT TO THE PRESBYTERY OF MIDDLE TENNESSEE October 21, 2021

INFORMATION

The Committee met remotely on August 12th and September 9th. The Committee will meet next on November 11th. As of the end of August 2021, our Centsability Hunger Fund balance was only \$3,473.26, about one-third of the pre-pandemic balance at this time of the year. The Guatemalan Peten Task Force is planning a medical mission trip for March 2022.

ADMIT TO RECORD

At our August meeting, the CMS approved Hunger Grant Applications from: (1) Second Harvest Food Bank for \$2,000, and (2) the Presbytery's Matthew 25 Feeding Project at Glencliff Presbyterian Church for \$4,000.

At our September meeting, the CMS approved our 2022 Budget Request for the U-Kirks, NaCoMe, and the Neighborhood Meetings in the total amount of \$57,241 (including the Synod Support for Campus Ministries), subject to the receipt of a completed Finance Committee grant application from UKirk Tennessee Tech.

RECOMMENDATIONS TO PRESBYTERY

At our September meeting, we voted to recommend that the Presbytery approve the Guatemala Partnership Agreement for another three years. A copy of the agreement is included in the Presbytery meeting packet.

Partnership Covenant



The Presbiterio Q'eqchi Petén (IENPG) and the Presbytery of Middle Tennessee (PCUSA) 2021

By God's mercy, the churches of the Presbiterio Q'eqchi Petén and the Presbytery of Middle Tennessee have come together to praise and serve the Lord as members of the same body of Christ. As the apostle Paul says, "For just as the body is one and has many members, and all the members of the body, though many, are one body, so it is with Christ" (1st Corinthians 12:12.) We are forming a covenant to build the reign of God and to create relationships between the churches of our presbyteries, and to combine gifts to help the world be more just and united.

Both presbyteries agree to do the following:

- 1. **Prayer.** We commit to pray for the wellbeing of the people, the churches and the communities of each presbytery. To facilitate this, we commit to providing the quarterly prayer petitions described below
- 2. **Communication.** We will send and receive at least quarterly communication about the life of the churches and communities of our presbyteries, including the different aspects of our covenant and our prayer petitions. Each presbytery will designate a contact person to facilitate our communication. The PMT will also maintain an active page on their website about this joint ministry.
- 3. **Project requests**. Any specific requests for help will be approved by each presbytery or by a committee designated by each presbytery to consider such requests
- 4. **<u>Fiscal responsibility</u>**. We will be open and transparent with respect to exchanges of money and materials
- 5. **Church development**. We support the strengthening and growth of Presbyterian Churches on both presbyteries.
- 6. **Hospitality**. Each presbytery will prepare and offer hospitality and opportunities for developing fellowship between members of both presbyteries, including members of PQP who reside within the PMT.
- 7. **Women of the church.** We will mutually uplift and support the women in each presbytery and include women in partnership decisions.

The Presbytery of Middle Tennessee agrees to do the following:

- 1. **Theological education.** Explore ways to help prepare men and women for leadership through seminars in the Petén and scholarships for studies outside the Petén.
- 2. **Community projects.** Study the possibility of undertaking with the Presbiterio Q'egchi Petén educational and work projects that benefit adults, youth and children in its communities. Such projects might include Christian education, literacy, accountancy, land stewardship and access to clean water and health care.
- 3. **Visit to Tennessee**. Insofar as possible, arrange for visits by representatives of the Presbiterio Q'egchi Petén or the IEPNG to the Presbytery of Middle Tennessee.

The Presbiterio Q'eqchi Petén agrees to do the following:

- 1. **Cultural exchange**. Provide the context for cultural exchange and share the beauty of its country, its people and its customs.
- 2. Worship. Arrange for experiences of shared worship in the communities of the Petén.
- 3. **Accountability**. Verify with reports, photographs, receipts and site visits that funds given to the Presbiterio Q'egchi Petén are used for the agreed upon purposes.

This Partnership Covenant will last three years, commencing November 1, 2021. At the end of the third year both parties will assess together the future direction of our partnership.

IENPG

Q'EQCH

Pastor: Gonzalo M. Maguin Presidente Ejecutivo (PQP) f: May Cac

Pastor; Miguel Các Vicepresidente Ejecutivo (PQP)

f: Juan Angres lope2

Pastor; Juan Andres Lopez Tesorero Ejecutivo (POP)

f:

Pastor: Ricardo Chun Secretario Ejecutivo (POP)

Pastor: Miguel Putul

Vocal 1 Ejecutivo (PQP)

f:_ Mi A chocoodBtc Pastor; Miguel Angel Chocoj B Vocal II Eiecutivo (POP)